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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 2:40 PM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for September 15 - Sociology and Criminal Justice 

Annual Orientation, Campus Barber, Fulbright Scholar, and more ...

 

  
    

  Monday: Sociology and Criminal Justice 

Annual Orientation 

ATTENTION Sociology & Criminal Justice Students. The 

Department's Annual Student Orientation will be held on 

Monday, September 18 in Grim Hall Auditorium at 1 pm. 

Please plan to attend.  Important information and deadlines 

will be given during the orientation. 

Contact:  Yolanda Echevarria 

  

 
 
 

 

Monday: Constitution Day 
The Department of History, Political Science, Philosophy and Religion is 

hosting the annual United States Constitution Day on Monday, Sept. 18, 

from 2-3:30 p.m. in Grim Hall auditorium.  This program is mandated by 

the federal government for all federally funded institutions. This forum is 

open to the Lincoln community and the general public. All are invited. 

Contact: Nancy Stabler 

Read More 

 

Campus Barber 
As part of the LU Male Initiative, LU’s campus barber Tyrone Brown will 

be on campus every Wednesday from 10 am to 10 pm and Thursday 

from 5 to 10 pm. 

Contact: Jonathan Harris 

Read More 

Lincoln Hosts Fulbright Scholar 
LU has been selected to host a Fulbright Scholar for the second time in 

two years. Euclides Gonçalves is co-founder and director of 

Kaleidoscopio, a renowned institute specializing in public policy and 

culture in Mozambique. 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Constitution day 2017 Flyer - Copy3.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/news/campus-barber-returns-fall-semester
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Contact: Emmanuel Babatunde 
Read More 

 

Sept. 19: Membership Intake Session 
The first 'It's L.I.T.' session is set to take place in the ICC Auditorium on 

Tuesday, September 19 at 11 am! If you are interested in membership 

intake, one of the requirements are that you participate in a number of 

workshops offered by the Office of Student Life and Development. This 

will be the first session offered to meet the requirement. During the 

session you will receive the Fall dates and opportunities to participate. 

Contact: Tiffani Brown 

Read More 

 

Sept. 20: It's okay NOT to be OKAY 
Next Wednesday, September 20 in the SUB Theater starting at 6 pm join 

Ms. Tiffani as she talks about her day to day journey of coping with the 

loss of her father. Just four short months after her loss, she will open up 

about her experience and the fact that it is indeed okay NOT to be 

OKAY!. 

Contact: Tiffani Brown 

Read More 

 

Sept. 21: Stuff A Plush! 
Come out to get your free LU dressed stuffed animal next THURSDAY in 

the SUB MPR at 6PM. Mark your calendars, you don't want to miss this! 

Contact: Tiffani Brown 

Read More 

 

Oct. 1: SIX FLAGS TRIP! 
On October 1, Lincoln University will invade Six Flag's (NJ) Fright Frest! 

$50 covers your entrance and your transportation to and from the park. 

We will depart campus around 3 pm and return roughly before 12 am 

(midnight). You may pay to secure your spot in the Office of Student Life 

and Development .. there will be NO HOLDING SEATS! When you sign up 

you must have your money to pay - NO EXCEPTIONS! Spaces are limited 

so it is FIRST come, FIRST serve! Students who have season passes will 

still be expected to pay the $50 fee, you will not be allowed to ride the 

bus and NOT purchase a ticket - it is one fee. 

Contact: Tiffani Brown 

Read More  

 

National Campus Safety Awareness Month 
During the month of September, LU is joining colleges and universities 

across the country participating in National Campus Safety Awareness 

Month. 

Contact: Ruth Evans 

Read More 

Volunteers Needed: Alumni Homecoming Events  
Students interested in earning community service hours may sign up to 

http://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/news/lincoln-hosts-fulbright-scholar-second-time-two-years
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Copy of LEADER %281%29.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Copy of Inspiration.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/A New Design %2818%29.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Copy of Haunted House.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/news/lincoln-university-celebrates-national-campus-safety-awareness-month
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assist the Office of Alumni Relations with its Alumni Homecoming events 

on October 20 - 21. Interested persons may sign up online at 

www.lincoln.edu/alumnistudentvolunteers.  Volunteers must attend a 

mandatory meeting on Monday, October 16 from 3 - 4 pm in ICC 102. 

Contact: Ursula Graves 

 

Wellness Center Programs 
The Wellness Center weekly programs have been announced:  

Monday           Cardio Kickboxing      4:30 - 5:15 pm 

Tuesday            Yoga                              5:45 - 6:45 pm 

Tuesday            Zumba                          6 - 7 pm 

Wednesday    Tabata Boot Camp     4:30 - 5:15 pm 

Thursday          Yoga                              5:45 - 6:45 pm 

 

Wellness Center Hours: 

Monday – Friday, 2 - 9 pm 

Saturday – Sunday, 1- 6 pm 

Contact: Gerard Garlic  

 

LLC Dining Commons 
Dining Services invites the campus community to walk through the LLC 

Dining Commons to see the recent renovations. Please stop by during 

regular business hours for a preview of the work completed so far.  

Contact: Jena Williams 
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